
RBA100055-0001 

From: Chamberlain Adriani ............................................................................................................. Code A ] 
Sent: 12 December 2002 1~512-1’ 
To:j .................... -Co-~Je-~.- ................... ] 

i 

Subject: FW: Gosport control practices 

Sorry, my mistake, this was meant to go direct to you Professor Baker 

Original Message ..... 
> From:     Chamberlain Adrian 
> Sent: 12 December 2002 15:18 
> To: [ ......................... -Co-de-A ......................... ] 

i 

> Cc: Copage Manda 
> Subject: Gosport control practices 
> 

> 

> Please see attached spreadsheet showing the capitation list sizes, 
> deprivation counts and percentage of the total population of 65 to 74 yr 
> olds and over 75 year olds, for each of the Gosport practices. 
> 
> The practices are anonymised, and the subject practice has been 
> highlighted. 
> 
> It may be that the controls will need to be selected by trading off 
> similarity in patient profile with number of patients in deprived areas. 
> 

> 

> <<AC_GosportSelectControls_l 1122002.xls>> 
> Adrian Chamberlain 
> Contracts Manager 
> Hants & Isle of Wight PPSA 
> Phone: 01962 876639 
> 
This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or 
distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform 
us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your 
co-operation 


